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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4857
September 9, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	952-4857
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4857
	

	Integration of Mental Health Services at Community Primary Care Clinics

	September 9, 2010

	Integration of Mental Health Services at Community Primary Care Clinics
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	JEB
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\952-4857 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on September 24, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT September 24, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4857 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· Attached are copies of the sign-in sheets from the Pre-Bid Vendor Conference held on August 31, 2010.
952-4857 Vendor Conf. Sign-In Sheets.pdf
· Attached are copies of the vendor mailing list.

952-4857 Vendor Mailing List.pdf


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 952-4857

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers for RFP Addendum:

Q. What is the County’s preferred method of contracting for the services in this RFP?

A. The preference of the County is to execute one master agreement with multiple primary care clinic agencies throughout the County with one agency serving as the lead agency responsible for coordinating service delivery and handling performance reporting on behalf of the other agencies.
Q. Will the County require site certification of each primary care clinic site before an agency can deliver mental health services?

A. The County is seeking to contract with community primary care clinics that possess the necessary site certification to deliver mental health services.  The integration of services being solicited in this RFP does not create separate services, but it is an enhancement of mental health/behavioral health services that exist in primary care settings.

Q. Should mental health records be maintained at primary care clinic sites in the community?

A. Comprehensive and integrated patient records containing both physical health and mental health patient information can be maintained at primary care clinic sites. 

Q. What is the Medi-Cal reimbursement rate for the direct mental health services to be provided by the selected bidder(s)?

A. The amount of Medi-Cal revenue projected to be generated by the selected bidder(s) shall be calculated based on rates that should not exceed those rates specified by the State Department of Mental Health (DMH) each Fiscal Year (The most recent rates are listed in DMH Information Notice No.: 10-08: Short-Doyle/Medi-Cal Maximum Reimbursement Rates located at http://www.dmh.ca.gov/DMHDocs/docs/notices10/10-08_Enclosure1.pdf).  The annual cost of living increase in the SMA as determined by the State, estimated at approximately 3%, applies to the Medi-Cal unit rate schedule, not the total contract maximum.  Funding for each 12-month period will be contingent upon the availability of funds, adjustments to the SMA in future years and approval by the Department and the Fresno County Board of Supervisors.

Q. What is the potential term of the initial contract and is it possible for agencies to bid on this again?

A. The initial contract will be effective sometime in Fall 2010 and run through June 30, 2011 with the option of extending it by four (4) additional twelve (12) month periods.  The County does not anticipate releasing another RFP for these services or adding more agencies until the end of the final twelve (12) month period of the initial contract.  

Please note: prior to the end of each twelve (12) month period of the contract, satisfactory performance outcomes must be presented to the County Board of Supervisors.

Q. What is the target population in terms of age group and capacity?

A. In accordance with the County’s Prevention and Early Intervention Component Program and Expenditure Plan, the target population includes children/youth, transition age youth (16-25), adults, and older adults.  

The estimated unduplicated count of individuals to be served in 9 months (October 2010 – June 2011) is 1,040 (780 to receive prevention services and 260 to receive early intervention services).  The estimated unduplicated count to be served each 12-month period is 1,300 (975 prevention and 325 early interventions).

Q. Are there examples of other providers that have collaborated to provide services for the County?

A. The County has a contract, which three (3) agencies have signed, to deliver MHSA-funded full service partnership mental health services to 0-5 year olds.  One agency is designated as lead agency responsible for providing reports on performance, and coordinating services with the other two agencies.  Each partner agency prepares separate budgets and monthly requests for reimbursement as well as processes their own billing for Medi-Cal billable services.

Q. Is there an alternative method for obtaining hard copies of the documents referenced in the RFP, i.e., State MHSA Prevention and Early Intervention Guidelines, County MHSA PEI Program and Expenditure Plan, and the report on the model of care in which the entire person is treated – published by Integrated Behavioral Health Project (IBHP) (2009, October, IBHP Tool Kit)?

A. http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0440/Bidshome2.asp.  There are electronic hyperlinks to each of the documents referenced in the RFP.  If the information cannot be obtained via the hyperlinks in the RFP vendors may contact Purchasing directly at (559) 456-7110 to get hard copies of the information needed.

Q. Can selected bidders expect to bill for services delivered to individuals with non SMI/SED diagnoses as long as they have included Medi-Cal diagnoses such as Adjustment Disorders, Panic Attacks, Acute Stress Disorder, and PTSD.  

A. Individuals with non-SMI/SED diagnoses can receive the integrated mental health/primary care services that will be funded by the MHSA funds available in this RFP.

Individuals who present at primary care sites with serious mental illness (SMI) or serious emotional disturbance (SED) may need more extensive mental health treatment services than will likely be available at the community primary care clinics.  Therefore, individuals who present with SMI/SED shall be linked through a referral to the appropriate County-operated mental health programs and/or other mental health providers in the community according to the bidder’s policies on referring based on clients’ conditions (chronic vs. acute).  Bid proposal should include a proposed set of policy guidelines for referring clients to County mental health services.

Q. Is there something available to identify the specific cities/communities as defined in the RFP, i.e., Metropolitan areas, West Fresno County, Eastern Foothills, and South Central Fresno County?

A. See table below.

	Metropolitan Areas
	West Fresno County
	Eastern Foothills
	South Central Fresno County

	Fresno
	93701
	Biola
	93606
	Auberry
	93602
	Caruthers
	93609

	Fresno
	93702
	Burrell
	93607
	Big Creek
	93605
	Del Rey
	93616

	Fresno
	93703
	Cantua Creek
	93608
	Dunlap
	93621
	Fowler
	93625

	Fresno
	93704
	Coalinga
	93210
	Friant
	93626
	Kingsburg
	93631

	Fresno
	93705
	Dos Palos
	93620
	Hume
	93628
	Laton
	93242

	Fresno
	93706
	Firebaugh
	93622
	Lakeshore
	93634
	Orange Cove
	93646

	Fresno
	93710
	Five Points
	93624
	Miramonte
	93641
	Parlier
	93648

	Fresno
	93711
	Helm
	93627
	Mono Hot Springs
	93642
	Reedley
	93654

	Fresno
	93720
	Huron
	93634
	Piedra
	93649
	Riverdale
	93656

	Fresno
	93721
	Kerman
	93630
	Prather City
	93651
	Sanger
	93657

	Fresno
	93722
	Mendota
	93640
	Shaver Lake
	93664
	Selma
	93662

	Fresno
	93725
	Raisin City
	93652
	Squaw Valley
	93675
	
	

	Fresno
	93726
	San Joaquin
	93660
	Tollhouse
	93667
	
	

	Fresno
	93727
	Tranquility
	93668
	
	
	
	

	Fresno
	93728
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Pinedale
	93650
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Clovis
	93611
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Clovis
	93612
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Clovis
	93613
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Clovis
	93619
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